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200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3133 Phone / 859.258.3879 Fax / lexingtonky.gov 

 

TO:        Mayor Linda Gorton 

FROM:       Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief 

DATE:         October 29, 2021 

SUBJECT: To make Stryker a sole source provider 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request authorization to make Stryker a sole source provider in order to purchase a Stryker 
Bariatric Cot.  

       

Why are you requesting? The current bariatric cot is past its life cycle and is no longer 
serviceable.  

 

Department needs this action completed in order for the Division of Fire to provide EMS 
services to serve our residents as needed.   

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: $12,295.00 

 The cost for future FY is: 0 

 

Are the funds budgeted?  

 The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Yes 

 Account number: 1101 505702 5712 75101-$12,295.00 

 

Director/Commissioner:Armstrong/Wells 

 

 


